



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

THOS. WALKER
COUNTY CLERK
TREASURER



REGISTERED

DRAWER 1550
PICTON, ONTARIO
KOK 2TO

December 18, 1981

The Ontario Heritage Foundation 77 Bloor Street West Toronto, Ontario M7A 2R9

Attention: Heritage Administration Branch

Dear Sirs

Enclosed herewith is a notice of intention to designate a property in the Village of Wellington, described as 290 Main Street, Lot 26, Plan 8.

This property now houses the Wellington Museum and is owned by the Village of Wellington.

The Village of Wellington by By-Law #983 delegated its authority under the Heritage Act to the County as provided in Section 36 subsection 3.

I have served the Village of Wellington as owners and will be advertising in the local newspaper as required.

Yours very truly

TW:pr Enc.

Clerk-Treasurer Administrator

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 1974, S. O. CHAPTER 122

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES AT THE FOLLOWING MUNICIPAL ADDRESS IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

To: Ontario Heritage Foundation, 77 Bloor Street West, Toronto, Ontario.
M7A 2R9

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the County of Prince Edward intends to designate the property, including lands and buildings, at the following municipal address as a property of architectural and historical interest under Part IV of The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, S. O. Chapter 122

(a) 290 Main Street, Lot 26, Plan 8, Village of Wellington. The Wellington Community Historical Museum located at 290 Main Street - lot 26, plan 8 - in the Village of Wellington.

This building is the last remaining Quaker Meeting House (Society of Friends) of the original six, which were built in Prince Edward County.

This building served the Village and surrounding area from 1885 to 1966 as a Meeting House. It is of brick construction with Gothic type windows, and a fan light window over the double entrance doors.

Notice of objection to the proposed designation, together with a statement of the reasons for the objection and all relevant facts may be served on the Clerk of the County of Prince Edward before the 31st day of January, 1982.

Dated at Picton, Ontario this 18th day of December, 1981.

Clerk